CITY OF SMYRNA
PURCHASING DEPARTMENT
2800 KING STREET
SMYRNA, GEORGIA 30080
678-631-5406

TO: Frank Martin, Director - Public Works
FROM: Kelly Brown, Purchasing Manager
DATE: October 9, 2019

SUBJECT: Recommendation - RFP 19-009 Windy Hill Road Water and Sanitary Sewer
Modifications

The City of Smyrna requested bids for a unit-price contract for the installation of
approximately 6,500 LF of new water main along the acquired right-of-way on Windy Hill
Road and 7,000 LF of new sanitary sewer line, 2,500 LF CIPP lining of existing sewers and
storm culvert in preparation for redevelopment of Windy Hill Road. Two (2) bids were
received on December 12, 2018. We recommend the award to the lowest bidder, RDJE, Inc.
This project is managed by Croy Engineering, LLC. Please see attached bid tabulation.

Bidder Total
RDJE, Inc. (Newnan, GA) $4,276,185.50
Site Engineering (Doraville, GA) $4,335,410.00

[t is the recommendation of the Purchasing Department and Croy Engineering that this project
be awarded to the lowest bidder, RDIJE, Inc.

Please prepare any necessary paperwork to present to Mayor and Council for approval. Please
prepare a Purchase Requisition following award.



